

THE WORKS
CAMBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC

David A. Haley
Commissioner

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge
Massachusetts 02139
617-349-4800

To: Robert W. Healy
City Manager

From: David A. Haley
Commissioner of Public Works

Date: October 3, 1991

Subject: Council Order #9, dated 9/23/91
Re: Problems in Sacramento Street Area

RECEIVED
91 OCT -3 PM 4:47
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

Please be advised that the hole at the edge of #5 Sacramento Street has been repaired, and that the branches near the Agassiz School will be trimmed by October 11, 1991.

The sewers on Sacramento and Oxford Streets are scheduled for repair and replacement under Phase VI Contract 3.

We anticipate that the construction will not be completed for seven years if everything goes as planned.

In the meanwhile, we will do everything possible to keep the sewer free and clear.





City of Cambridge

Walsh

9.

IN CITY COUNCIL

September 23, 1991

COUNCILLOR WALSH

ORDERED: That the City Manager be and hereby is requested to direct the Commissioner of Public Works to arrange for response as required to the following complaints dealing with the Sacramento Street area:

- a) Sewers at Sacramento and Oxford Streets are not functioning and draining properly;
- b) Tree branches are limiting the visibility of the 20 mph traffic signal calling for caution near the Agassiz School on Sacramento Street; and,
- c) Hole at edge of curb at 5 Sacramento Street; and be it further

ORDERED: That the City Manager report back to the Council on these concerns at his early convenience.

In City Council September 23, 1991.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy; *Joseph E. Connarton*

ATTEST:-

Joseph E. Connarton
City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 7, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

With reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 55, regarding problems in the Sacramento Street area, please find attached a response from David A. Haley, Commissioner of Public Works, relative to this matter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
attachments

S- 1073
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 19

Awaiting Report Item No 55 regarding
problems in teh Sacramento Street area.

In City Council,

October 7, 1991

Placed on file